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DESIGN AND BUILD CONSTRUCTION WORKS OF THE PROPOSED INDOOR 

SPORTS COMPLEX AT GENERAL SIR JOHN KOTELAWALA DEFENCE 

UNIVERSITY, RATMALANA,  

Contract No- KDU/PRO/RP&SERVICE /2574/2021 

CLARIFICATION- KDU/PRO/RP&SERVICE /2574/2021- C1 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Following clarifications are issued in accordance with “Instructions to Bidders” of Bidding 

Document already issued to you.  

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning attached letter duly signed along 

with your bid. 



 

 

 

No. Matters raised by the bidders and 
discussed 

Clarifications of the procuring entity 

1 Are there soil reports available for the site? 
At least for the existing building?  

No soil reports available. Trial Pit is prepared and bidders can 
examine it.  

2 Will a sample drawing provided? A draft drawing  is provided for REFERENCE ONLY (Annexure 1) 

3 Are there any soil reports available of any 
nearby buildings?  

Soil reports of buildings about 300 m away is available, but it 
cannot be applied to this building as the soil condition vary 
significantly.  

4 Can you perform a soil test? No. It has to be done by the bidder. The arrangements can be 
made to visit and conduct a Trial Pit. 

5  To what extent the wall need to be 
removed in the basketball court?  

Only the wall in the ground floor needs to be removed. 

 

Thank you  

Yours faithfully  

…………………………………… 

RMIA Mendis USP, psc  

Captain (S), SLN 

Director (Logistics), KDU  

01 February 2022 



 

 

………………. January 2022 

Chairman,  

Department Procurement Committee, 

General Sir John Kotelawala Defence University,  

Ratmalana, Sri Lanka.  

 

Dear Madam/ Sir, 

DESIGN AND BUILD CONSTRUCTION WORKS OF THE PROPOSED INDOOR 

SPORTS COMPLEX AT GENERAL SIR JOHN KOTELAWALA DEFENCE 

UNIVERSITY, RATMALANA 

Contract No- KDU/PRO/RP&SERVICE /2574/2021 
 

We hereby certify that ….. pages (Excluding cover page) of addendum have been received by us and 

considered for pricing as a part of the Bidding Document in accordance with the “Instructions to 

Bidders” in Bidding Document.  

Yours truly, 

Signature of the Bidder: ………………………………….. 

 

 

Company Seal   ……………………………………… 

Date:    ………………………………………. 

 

 

 

“Please enclose this letter with the “ORIGINAL” of Bid Submission.  


